Village of Egg Harbor
Parks and Public Works Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, December 7th, 2016 — 8:30 AM
Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center
7860 STH Hwy 42, Egg Harbor, W1 54209

1. Call to order and adopt agenda
Van Laanen called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. Those in attendance were Lisa Van
Laanen, Pam Wegner, Don Helm, Kaaren Northrop, Jeff Meyer, Ryan Heise, and Megan
Vandermause. Also in attendance in the audience were Dawn McGinnis, Clarence and
Mary Ann Scherer, TC Johnson, John Heller, and Angela Lensch.
Wegner moved to approve the agenda, second by Van Laanen, motion carried.

2. Open Session

Wegner stated that Tom Prestby has visited the birding park nine times since 2015
and has identified 89 bird types.

In his report, Prestby will make recommendations regarding signage for viewers
as well as plantings that will attract birds.

Prestby will also make some recommendations for what can be done in the
Village to make it more bird friendly.

Prestby will have his report ready for next week and Wegner will pass it on to
Village staff.

McGinnis stated that she sees a lot of dogs that are left in cars around the Village
and she believes that a lot of tourists come up to Door County with their dogs.
Van Laanen asked about the recycling center on Saturday, and Meyer stated that
the recycling center attendant was ill and in the hospital. Meyer reported that staff
has worked out a solution so that this will not happen again.

3. Approval of Committee meeting minutes November 2", 2016
Wegner moved to approve the November 2™ meeting minutes, second by Northrop,
motion carried.

4. Capital Improvement Rankings as currently being discussed by Trustees

Heise reviewed the letter that was sent out with the tax bill that outlined the
capital improvement projects that are being discussed by the Trustees.

Heise stated that the Village’s financial advisor will be present at the next Village
Board meeting to discuss financing options for the various projects.

Van Laanen asked if this is out of the committee’s hands, and Heise stated that
this is in the hands of the Village Board, however the Trustees could bounce
projects back to the committee for recommendations.

Northrop asked what the beach improvements include, and Heise stated that the
beach project will take place in two phases the first phase to improve water runoff
and add sand, and the second phase to expand the beach to the east.

Van Laanen asked if funding comes first or grants come first, and Heise stated
that the funding comes first and then grant options can be explored.



Van Laanen asked if the expansion of the beach needs to be done.

Wegner stated that part of the beach expansion was to create a section of the
beach that would not be as affected by erosion and create a flatter area for
individuals to access the beach.

Northrop stated that this was proposed as an alternate way to expand the beach
without being very expensive.

Northrop suggested that the committee visit the beach in spring to review the
expansion concept.

Wegner asked of the existing debt, how much of it is related to the marina, and
what is the timetable of the marina debt being retired.

Heise stated that this is a challenging question to answer because the marina debt
has been refinanced and rolled into other project funding.

The debt will be retired in 2029.

Northrop asked if all the numbers that are included in the letter that was sent with
the tax bill are based on 2017, and Heise stated that this is correct.

Van Laanen confirmed that the $5.8 million for the Enhance Egg Harbor project
includes the burying the wires.

Wegner asked if the walking trails on each side of the Village can be completed
prior to Enhance Egg Harbor without having to be torn up with the Enhance Egg
Harbor project begins and Heise stated that the sidewalks will not be destroyed
during the Enhance Egg Harbor project.

5. Walking Trail Scope Clarification

Heise stated that there was some confusion on whether the walking trail
extensions would include curb and gutter, and Simon confirmed with an email to
Heise that the walking trail extensions would have curb and gutter.

The walking trail extensions would require public right of way acquisitions.
Simon pointed out in his email that the areas have not been surveyed and have not
been approved by the DOT.

Northrop asked what the width of the sidewalks would be and Heise stated that
the sidewalks would be 6 feet wide and there would be a terrace.

Northrop asked when the walking trail extension project would begin and Heise
stated that this project is targeted for fall of 2017.

Van Laanen asked when the county highway G project will take place and Heise
stated that this project is also targeted to take place in fall of 2017.

Northrop asked if the Harbor View Park restrooms will also be taking place in
2017 and Heise stated confirmed that there is potential for this project to begin in
2017.

Northrop asked what the committee’s role is in all of these projects.

Heise stated that once the Trustees have voted on the various projects if there are
details to be worked out within the parameters of the approved project by the
Trustees these details would be bounced to the committee to be worked out.
Northrop stated that she is hopeful that the committee can still work through the
concepts and work through the plans for the ranked projects.



Heise stated that there will be projects with details that the committee will most
likely have to work out.

Van Laanen stated that the Trustees are looking into purchasing Double Delites
for a bathroom project and if this location falls through the project is back to
square one.

Northrop asked who would make the decision for the purchase of Double Delites
and Heise stated that the Trustees would make the decision for purchasing Double
Delites.

Wegner asked if the purchase of Double Delites would change the price of the
project because the cost that was included in the tax letter was the cost of
constructing a bathroom in Harbor View Park and Heise reviewed the fair market
value of Double Delites.

Heise stated that he recommends that the committee wrap up the plans for the
Enhance Egg Harbor project so that the project can be lobbied for funding and
grant opportunities.

Van Laanen asked how much is left to do in order to wrap up the plans and Heise
stated that this will be discussed with Mike Simon.

6. Bike Share Program Concept

Van Laanen stated that she thought developing this program would be fairly easy.
Van Laanen stated that she had done some research on the smallest city that offers
a bike share program which is in Salem, Massachusetts.

Van Laanen said that this project started with 20 bikes and expanded from there.
Vandermause reported that she researched the River Riders bike share program
which is based in Wisconsin Rapids, WI.

The River Riders bike share program is a free program that offers bikes that can
be checked out at four different locations around the city.

The River Riders bike share program started out with 20 donated bikes that were
deconstructed, painted the same color, named, and registered.

Northrop stated that The Ridges is looking for bike donations so she would
suggest that the bikes are purchased.

Northrop asked if there is some room tax funding available for this project, and
Heise stated that there should be.

Northrop asked if the committee could ask for $10,000 to get the bike share
project started.

Heise stated that the Village budget has already been set, but there is some
residual room tax dollars.

Heise stated that more research should be done on the project before asking the
Trustees for funding.

Heise asked how The Ridges bike rental program for international students works
and Northrop stated that international students can rent bikes for $10 for an entire
summer.

Heise stated that the Sturgeon Bay police department has a bike auction every
year.



e Northrop stated that the Village of Egg Harbor bike program would need to be
completely different from The Ridges bike program.

7. Snow Removal Policy

e Wegner asked if Meyer could explain any parts of the policy that may be
controversial because the policy seemed pretty straight forward.

e Meyer stated that a policy was necessary in order to determine priorities when Public
Works staff is called in on the weekend and working overtime.

e Meyer stated that snow removal in the Village will require two workers on the
weekend.

e Meyer stated that the tractor that the Village uses for snow removal is not the best for
snow removal.

e Meyer stated that the department is purchasing a new snow blower head so that the
Village has a backup.

e Northrop asked if there is a point to looking at a new tractor for snow removal, and
Meyer stated that once the tractor is worn out the department will be looking at
updating to something more suitable for snow.

e Van Laanen asked if this policy is on the Village website, and Meyer stated that once
the policy is adopted it will be put on the website.

e Meyer stated that he also included Door County’s snow removal policy because the
Village contracts with the county for Village roadway snow removal.

e Heise pointed out that if there is not more than 4 inches of snow on a Sunday the
Public Works staff would not plow the sidewalks until Monday morning.

e Meyer stated that he looked at many municipalities snow removal policies and looked
specifically at weekend policy.

e Northrop pointed out that Egg Harbor is not a Monday through Friday based
economy and most people visit Egg Harbor on the weekends.

e Meyer stated that anything in the policy can be changed.

e Van Laanen stated that Saturdays are pretty busy, but Sundays don’t seem to be as
busy.

e Northrop stated that when the Catholic Church has church on Sunday again the snow
may need to be removed.

e Heise stated that the county would still be coming in and plowing the roadways on
Sundays, but the sidewalks and municipal parking lots would not be plowed until
Monday morning.

Wegner moved to recommend the approval of the snow removal policy to the Trustees,
second by Van Laanen the committee discussed:

e Wegner asked if the amount of snow on Sunday should be reduced to 2 inches.

e Meyer stated that the amount can always be changed next year.

e Van Laanen asked if the policy is approved and there is an event going on in the Village
if the Public Works department would come in to clear the snow and Meyer stated that
this could be done.



The committee voted, motion carried.

e Heise pointed out that the county plowing the on street parking was included in the
2017 budget.

e Helm asked if the county would remove the snow or just pile the snow up and Meyer
stated that the county would pile the snow up but the Public Works department would
remove the snow if there is a safety issue.

8. Dogs in Parks Research

Vandermause reported that that there has been some research completed on this
issue, but there is no firm recommendation and there needs to be more research
completed.

Northrop suggested looking at Sister Bay’s pet policy and other Door County
municipalities.

Meyer stated that how the policy is enforced should also be researched.

9. Updates from Jeff Meyer on various projects

Meyer stated that in the last month a lot of Christmas decorating was done.

Plant clean up took place in the parks.

Van Laanen stated that there are a lot of limbs that fall in Nature View Park and
asked if the Public Works department takes care of this. Meyer stated that this is
taken care of by the DPW.

10. Short Term Projects

Van Laanen stated that she was approached by Myles Danhaussen who would like
to start a farmers market in the Village at the Lena property.

Meyer asked what the backup site would be if the Lena site were to sell and Van
Laanen stated that she suggested the Peg Egan Center as a backup.

Van Laanen stated that she had talked with Heise about having a beer garden in
the park on Sundays.

Van Laanen researched the beer garden program in the Milwaukee County parks,
and Van Laanen asked if this is something that the Village would be interested in.
Meyer asked if this would be similar to the beer gardens in Sister Bay, and
Northrop stated that all of the beer gardens are on private property in Sister Bay.
Helm and Northrop stated that this could be an interference with the businesses in
the Village.

The committee did not support pursuing a beer garden program in the park.

11. Open Session

Clarence Scherer stated that for the snow removal policy the sidewalks used to be
the responsibility of the property owners and this could take away jobs from
individuals. Scherer stated that the on street parking should be taken care of by
the Village.

Van Laanen stated that the private property owners wouldn’t always clear the
sidewalks.



e Northrop stated that the businesses that need their sidewalks cleared right away do
hire someone to clear their sidewalks, but the snow plowing businesses are very
busy.

e Van Laanen asked if there would be savings in having a snow plowing business
plow the sidewalks and the on street parking spaces instead of the Public Works
Department, and Meyer stated that this is something he will be looking into.

e Lensch asked Meyer if purchasing new snow plowing equipment would make the
snow removal process easier for the Public Works department.

e Northrop asked if it is possible to have a private snow removal business do the
problem areas in the village and Meyer stated that he will get a few price options
from the private snow removal business.

e Mary Anne Scherer stated that there were some concessions offered when the Peg
Egan started and the concessions never did well because people like to bring their
own picnic lunch to the concerts.

e Lensch asked if the sidewalk extensions include street lights, and VVan Laanen
stated that the current price does not include street lights.

e Van Laanen stated that this is something that can be looked at in the future.

e Van Laanen stated that all of the parks in the Village have the word View in them,
and asked if South Park could be renamed.

e Van Laanen suggested reassessing what exactly is a park.

e Van Laanen stated she would like to suggest renaming Orchard Road.

e Van Laanen said that another thing that can be looked into over the winter is
public private walkways.

12. Next Meeting
The next meeting is January 4™ 2017 at 8:30 a.m.

13. Adjourn
Wegner moved to adjourn, second by Van Laanen, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by,
dlegan Vandermause



